



Westinghouse
Electric Company

CAC-LIC(00)-027
Nuclear Automation

P.O. Box 598
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania 15230-0598

June 23, 2000

Mr. Steven D. Bloom
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Dear Mr. Bloom:

This letter is to confirm our telephone discussion of June 22, 2000 in which Westinghouse indicated that there will be no topical reports submitted to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission concerning the licensing of the Safety OVATION product.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dennis M. Popp
Licensing Manager
Nuclear Automation

ajb

1010